10 mins
10 mins
10 mins
10 mins

10 mins
20 mins

AGENDA
Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Tuesday, August 10, 2021

10:00 AM
OPENING BUSINESS
1.1 Call to Order
1.2 Adoption of the Agenda
1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes
ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD
2.1 Verbal Update Digital Photo Frame Heritage Center
2.2 Verbal Update current Recreational Programming under COVID-19 Protocols

2.3 Verbal Update Heritage Museum Display Cabinet
2.4 Update Outcome of Canada Day Virtual Contests

NEW ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION
3.1 Community Rock Snake
3.2 Potential September Event

ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETING
4.1 Newly proposed Ideas for Recreation List of 10 Things

ADJOURNMENT
5.1 Confirm the Proceedings of Commitee and Adjourn



e T e

Municipality of
Magnetawan

Magnetawan Community Development Committee (MCDC)
Meeting Minutes
June 16, 2021

The meeting of the Magnetawan Community Development Committee was held by video
conference via GoToMeeting on Wednesday May 05, 2021:10:00 am with the following present:
Chair Merik Szabunio

Vice Chair Marilyn Raaflaub

Diane Szabunio

Laura Brandt (Secretary)

Regrets:
Councillor John Hetherington
Cathy Loree Bulych

Opening Business
1.1 Call to Order
Meeting was called to.order at.10:05 am.

1.2 Adoption of the Agenda

RESOLUTION 2021-15Raaflaub-D. Szabunio

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adopts the agenda as
presented and circulated.

Carried.

1.3 Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest
The Chair stated that should anyone have a disclosure of pecuniary interest that they could declare
the nature thereof now or any time during the meeting.

1.4 Adoption of Previous Minutes

RESOLUTION 2021-16 Raaflaub - D. Szabunio

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adopts the minutes
from the meeting of May 05, 2021.

Carried.

Items Brought Forward

2.1 Verbal Update Digital Photo Frame Heritage Center

The Secretary advised the Committee that another box of photos has been located in the Heritage
Museum and the Chair has picked them up from the Municipal Office to digitize.

Page 1 of



2.2 Verbal Update Current Recreational Programming under COVID-19 Protocols

The Secretary advised the Committee that currently under the Phase One of the Re-opening
Framework that the Nordic Pole Walking Group has resumed their weekly programming. Exercise
classes are still being provided via Zoom. Exercise classes have been well attended and Cindy is
looking at hopefully resuming outdoor classes in July.

2.3 Update Cabinets Community Centre and Heritage Museum
The Secretary advised that the new display case for exhibits and artifacts has been installed at the
Museum. The students will be rearranging displays before the Museum opens.

New Items for Discussion

3.1 Canada Day

RESOLUTION 2021-17 D. Szabunio -Raaflaub

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee
regretfully cancels the regular annual scheduled events in celebration of Canada Day due to the
COVID-19 pandemic restrictions but will plan a Virtual Canada Day Celebration.

Carried.

3.2 Magnetawan Soap Box Derby

RESOLUTION 2021-18 Raaflaub-D. Szabunio

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT. the Magnetawan Gommunity Development Committee
regretfully cancels the regular annual scheduled Soap Box Derby-due to the COVID-19 pandemic.
Carried.

3.3 Newly Proposed Ideas for Recreation List of 10 Things
The Committee discussed that currently due to the COVID-19 restrictions that this item be deferred
until such time that restrictions allow for the planning of larger events and recreation programming.

Items for Information Only

4.1 Locks Opening Poster

The Secretary advised the Committee that the locks poster will be posted on all Municipal media
accounts.

5.1 Adjournment

RESOLUTION 2020-19.D. Szabunio- Raaflaub

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Magnetawan Community Development Committee adjourns this meeting
at 10:50 am to meet again on' Wednesday July 28, 2021 ot 10:00 am or at the call of the Chair.
Carried.

Approved by:

Chair Secretary

Page 2 of 2



DROP IN PICKLE BALL
WEDNESDAYS FROM
10:00 AM TO 11:30 AM

AT THE MAGNETAWAN LION’S PAVILION
EQUIPMENT CAN BE PROVIDED OR BRING YOUR OWN PADDLES

& - 7 L :J
) AR — i
. )
- ]
L4 : o
. y
-
A 1 .
i 1] el 40

For more information contact recreation@magnetawan.com

COVID-19 PROTOCOLS WILL BE AS FOLLOWS:
e MASKS REQUIRED
e PLEASE SANITIZE
¢ PLEASE SOCIAL DISTANCE
e YOU WILL BE REQUIRED TO SIGN A COVID-19 AGREEMENT AND PROVIDE YOUR
CONTACT INFORMATION FOR COVID-19 TRACING







1 Wiy Pt ot Pullnicieiont ¢ bryrng e e




FIAND PLANLS

o -y
Indittas pe n Y AN RIVE

e i vy vt B ke
aty ol ey A Poind Rapliooh.

o




A1 et 04

, Wawright sl Mivd b fiotey s Wumly Fpities ot Sodiminio dr ¢ Sty
}in Porry e, atore by o
Bae =

-——
o el gy e, e i i S Ay b
-no-u-

L T T T Y Y




BN T TH

Voo e o o4t gy wlnel
of i agbaie Thant itk oy oot
framt St st e 0 St
e ey Bt Dol Thet'
wree ound B i GupOS.

a4
M

i i

ey

- L Ty =

Tt & Bl
=t NP
Il._i:|h' [ hl] A




Decorate Your Home
1st Place Patricia
2nd Place Meadow
3rd Place Lorinda
3rd Place Amanda

Decorate Your Business
1st Place Magnetawan Grill and Grocery

Canadian Spirit Drawing Contest {Ages 12 and Under)
1st Place Ethan

2nd Place Marlow

3rd Place Owen

3rd Place Wilson

Canadian Spirit Drawing Contest (Ages 13 to 17)
1st Place Lily



st Plaes Ll













uNE 8. 5 ‘_‘_l—_,
R P T

-

} )
i )~ )

S R
- -?'-J-—-D._l_a_r_
I e ST S
o h e
Bl )% e
Bl o0l ;
#—L—-—.—d Yy
oL \

L

i P

S Ity | oy
™ IR W Y
I Ty




-"-‘r'-_ B A T P
i P el -
iy

50
Gxvs

e

b
et
=

e;“r Jﬁ;:.,-r :






—

T M A »
s e d_"_____ﬁ-__.“n-r".






















et

ki-F
}"H._I."
"




N
i

L,

g B
g

T
13*.-?*‘*-“‘;",?? L gl
eyl

* ¥










g
e




G

.*'ii-ﬁ







6/24/2021 7-year-old's rock snake' embraced by Toronto's Beaches community | CTV News

{ Home @V NEWS

TORONTO | News

7-year-old's 'rock snake' embraced by Toronto's Beaches
community

Scott Lightfoot
L Videojournalist, CTV News Toronto
¥ @SLightfootCTV | Contact

Published Wednesday, May 5, 2021 7:59PM EDT
Last Updated Wednesday. May 5. 2021 8:01PM EDT

hitps://toronto.ctvnews.ca/7-year-old-s-rock-snake-embraced-by-toronto-s-beaches-community-1.5415977

1/30



6/24/2021 T-year-old's 'rock snake' embraced by Toronto’s Beaches community | CTV News

SHARE:
32

TORONTO — On a grey day. there's no missing the long and colourful line of painted rocks that
stretches along the boardwalk on Kew Beach.

“It's a snake made out of rocks.” is how Lucas Walker describes it—and he should know. The 7-
year-old started it last week, an idea born from boredom.

“He's just been stuck in the house with the pandemic and everything going on.” Lucas’s father
Nick told CTV News Toronto. “He came up with an idea to get his mom and his brother and
some of his friends involved.”

ADVERTISEMENT

The snake started simply: with just four rocks and a hand painted sign. The sign reads. “I'm just a
rock snake, here to make you smile. Paint a rock, add it to my body, help me grow a mile.”

And grow is something the rock snake hasn't stopped doing. Dozens and dozens of brightly
coloured rocks now line the boardwalk at the foot of Lee Avenue.

https:/ftoronto.ctvnews.ca/7-year-old-s-rock-snake-embraced-by-toronto-s-beaches-community-1.54 15977 2130



6/24/2021 7-year-old's 'rock snake' embraced by Toronto’s Beaches community | CTV News

5 lucas.explores
The Beaches

View More on Instagram

178 likes

lucas.explores

#rocksnakebeaches #rocksnake #smile #community

view all 7 comments

Add a comment...

Surveying the ever-expanding snake, Lucas exclaims. “l feel it's like awesomel”

Even on a rainy afternoon, the rock snake stops those passing by.

https:/toronto. ctvnews.ca/7-year-old-s-rock-snake-embraced-by-toronto-s-beaches-community-1.54 15977



6/24/2021 7-year-old's 'rock snake' embraced by Toronto's Beaches community | CTV News

Some look, others take photos. The rock snake has its own Instagram account featuring photos
of the rocks people have left. Several kids arrive with painted rocks to add. and just about
everyone who notices it smiles.

“The people over there, it's bringing joy to them.” Lucas says. His father agrees. "Everyone likes
to see art, everyone likes to smile and | think it's good for the community too.”

Lucas says he's excited to watch his pandemic project grow, one rock, and one smile at a time.

SHARE:

32

(® Report Errors
O News Tips
@ Editorial standards and policies

(¥) Why you can trust CTV News

TORONTO TOP STORIES

Ontario to move to Step 2 of reopening ahead of schedule allowing for haircuts, indoor
gatherings

https:/ftoronto.ctvnews.cal/7-year-old-s-rock-snake-embraced-by-toronto-s-beaches-community-1.54 15977 4/30



-

_ ANDREW FRANCIS WALLACE PHOTGS  TORONTO STAR
Lucas Walker, 7, created a “rock snake” along the Beach boardwalk. It has now reached more than 600 metres in length.

the good vibes flowing

Kids in Toronto, Bowmanville and Lindsay start their own
. public art projects to alleviate boredom and bring smiles

DENIS GRIGNON

Some stones
SPECIAL TO THE STAR near Kew
From the boardwalk at Toronto’s Kew Beach, part
Beach, standing on the sand next to a of Walker's
long series of painted rocks, Lucas 8,000-rock
Walker announces to his more than “snake.” His
3,500 Instagram: followers, “This is mother, Sema
Rocky Smiles the Rock Snake. Now ata Sali, says it
THOUSAND feet!” He pauses, bounces started

the way only a seven-year-old can
bounce and beams, “Pretty crazy,
right?”

Even crazier, still, when a short time
after that post, “Rocky” reached more
than 600 metres and more than 8,000
rocks to unofficially become the

organically as
a mother-and-
son art project.

world’s largest ever rock snake,

Rocky Smiles didn’t start out with a
goal to set a record. Lucas’s mother,
Sema Sali said, “We were just looking
for something fun and creative.”

So they painted four rocks at the
beach, intended to take them home
and instead left them in a neat line in

the sand.

“A mother and son spending time to-
gether ... trying to keep him busy” The
following day, the line had grown. And
then grew some more. “Other people
hadstartedaddingtoitandwaﬂlou@t,
‘Hey! Wait a minute!” she said. “Tt all
started very organically.”

About 80 kilometres east, Weston
Hodge, age four, is adamant the serjes
ofpaintedrocksheandhisfanﬂystart—
ed on a walking path near his Bow-
manville home, is most definitely not a
rock snake.

SNAKES continued on El4

about the
rently thi
andthe T
“Tlike &
ued, joini
erpartso
Universi
mid-pron
Andby*
imvestigat
part soms
partall-tg
“Epstein’s
and prody
purpaortec
tothe Ma:
life takes 3
meets Jeff
offender”
the party,
most even
set —thep
story: Ghis
Mick Jaggt
course, the
mainly see
ing trial on
charges,
“This wor
tremendou
she get froz
Brooklyn j:
3 b §

Itisanint
2016, wheny
her inform:
At the time,
stuff of fron
obsessed an
ally became
erywhere. A

| GOVANI conti

How to handle Father’s Day
if you've lost a loved one

Grief is highly individual, and
while some will enjoy company,
others may want to be left alone

down the aisle. - R
Beforewe’vehadachancetogetour i
bearings in a world without the person
we so desperately miss, these occasions
arrive, inconvenient reminders fes-
tooned with marketing messages about
howtomalneitspecialwimﬂlegiftofa

BRANDIE WEIKLE
SPECIAL T THE STAR

Hoﬁdm-al’ld nthar arvadinme . aeme




E14 | TORONTO STAR SATURDAY, JUNE 19, 2021 %

>LIFE

Rock snakes ‘an act of random |

SNAKES from El

“Don’t call it that,” he insists.
“It’s a rock worm.”

That's the beauty of this kind
of communal art — call it what
you want, since there’s no rule
here that’s carved in you-know-
what, Neitheris there an expec-
ted level of artistic skill. Paint it
all one colour. Or two. Or with
stripes or polka dots. Or make
that rock your canvas for an im-
age.

“It’s a way to show your cre-
ativity as a non-artist,” explains
Mallory Warren a graphic de-
signer and artist who answered
the call to create a professional
sign at the site of Lucas’s rock
snake. “People think art has to
be professional, some great
masterpiece. But it doesn't ...

even a little flower on a rock =

brings a smile to someone’s

face.” There are plenty of video ? '

game and movie characters.
And more than a few sports
team logos. “But after the
(Leafs) lost,” said Sali, “the guy
that started that section disas-
sembled it”

Blame the boredom that
comes with Lockdowns One,
Two and Three for these
snakes’ surge in popularity.

“Instead of suggesting ‘let’s go
for a walk’ it was, ‘let’s go check
out the worm.’ It made our
home a bit more exciting and
happy and gave us something to
talk about afterwards,” said
Weston’s mother, Alyssa.

“A rock snake,” adds Weston’s
father, James, before his son
jumps in to correct him, “I
mean a rock worm is a good
excuse to get outside.” Another
pause, then dad adds with a
sigh, “Weston doesn't engage so
much in online schooling ... it's
tough to look at an iPad for a
long (time).”

While not as long as Lucas’s,
Weston’s worm, at almost 500
rocks and growing, does em-
body the same keen communi-

ty spirit, Alyssa often leaves un-.

painted rocks, which they col-
lect at mearby beaches, for
would-be artists. “But,” she
said, “we can’t keep up with the
demand.”

About an hour north of Bow-
manville, in Lindsay, Nena Bo-
vie is equally astounded at the
literal growth of the rock snake
she and her son started in late
May with four rocks, along a
paved public trail that follows
the Scugog River. “I'm sur-
prised that it even made it to 10
rocks, to be honest with you,”
she admits. Last count had hers
at 600, including Nena's favou-
rites: two rocks painted to re-
semble a pair of lips with the
number 61 in bold, created by a

Nena Bovie and son Rafael started a rock snake in late May along a paved public trail that follow

couple marking that many
years of marriage. “That gave
me abigsmile,” said Bovie. “The
littlest things have huge stories.
And huge meanings.”

Bovie, like her rock snake
counterparts, is bucyed — and
shocked — that what they start-
ed has never been sabotaged,
musing that vandals seem to
give these creations a pass.
{Though Sali admits that some
of the finer pieces of rock art

have, um, gone missing.)

But Andy Cleghorn, a Toronto
registered psychotherapist who
specializes in art therapy, isn't
surprised. She points to the
many messages of hope and
positivity painted on the rocks
that galvanize and uplift every-
one who sees them. “(The in-
stallations) are an act of ran-
dom kindness,” said Cleghorn.
“And you can't help but get a
little smile on your face. Espe-

cially during COVID”
“When you see graffiti th
said (an expletive), it kind
rattles you.” She continue
“But when you see a cute litl
rock that said ‘We're all in tt
together’ or Don’t give up’
“You're special, it’s a feel go
moment. It’s literally a messa)
of hope ... that we've got this.
“There’s a reason why arth
always been around. It activat

(positive) things in our brain.




